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Rivera, Maribel

M

From: eric@priorityfocusmedia.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 9:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change in Principle Address and Additional Campany Information for Priority Focus Media

Group, In¢.-Thank Youl!

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern,

Priority Focus Media Group, Inc, would like to change its principle address to the following address:

2716 Wortham Lane
Kissit_nmee, FL 34744

Th company would like to change the registered agent name and address:
Westman, Stephanie D

2716 Wortham Lane
Kissimmee, FL 34744

The company would also change the following officer/director detail information:

Title P

Dolhon, Eric S

2320 Academy Circle West
Kissimmee FL 34744

Title VP

Fetzer, Mistie D
P.O. Box 415
Mexico IN 46958

Title CFO

Fetzer, Jeremy L
P.O. Box 415
Mexico IN 46958

The company would like add the following officer/director:
Title: Director of Public Relations
Westman, Stephanie D

P.0O. Box 470631
Celebration FL 34747

Thank you very much. Please contact me if you have any questions.
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| Eric, Dolhon

President

Priority Focus Media Group, Inc,
"Where Your Media is Our Priority"
P.O. Box 702030

St. Cloud, FL 34770

(407)-791-7866

www.priorityfocusmedia.com
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